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Message

From: Len Goldberg [Igoldberg@imageteq.com]

on behalf of  Len Goldberg <lgoldberg@imageteq.com> [Igoldberg@imageteq.com]
Sent: 5/26/2004 12:50:30 AM

To: Milton Diaz [mdiaz@bbitv.com]; Nicole Nestel [nicole@nicolenestel.com]
Subject: Status Report 5/10 - 5/23

Dear Milton and Nicole,

Please find attached the Status Report for the period from 10-May-2004
through 23-May-2004 (some earlier dates are captured as well).

The general summary is:

the initial database model was put together prior to our meeting with Navic
in Needham. Following the meeting, we proceeded with development in parallel
of the Java servlet and the wWeb application. we have set up the development
environment, have done much of the design work, and are proceeding with the
building of the application(s). However, the requirements have not yet been
frozen and continue to evolve, which may impact the development schedule.

In addition, the development & testing of the Java servlet will require
additional input from Navic.

The good news is that I believe we can proceed fairly quickly once we have
the chance to review Navic documentation/examples.

Best Regards,
Len Goldberg

IMAGETEQ Technologies, Inc.
3075 23rd Street

San Francisco, CA 94110

T: 415-642-2869
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